
  

 

 

 

February 14, 2020  

 

Addendum No. 03 

File Reference Number:  RFP 2019 024 

Title: Rail and Tie Installation / Surfacing – Two (2) Year Final Agreement 

with Optional Third (3rd) Year  

RE: Clarifications/Questions 

Please refer to the attached clarifications associated with the above referenced RFP. 

Regards, 

 

 

 

Julie Piche 

Contract Administrator 

Julie.Piche@ontarionorthland.ca 

 

705-472-4500 ext. 398



Q # Reference 

Document Section 

(i.e. Instructions, 

Attachments, etc.) 

Page # of 

Section  

(i.e. Page 

1 of 5) 

Insert Section # 

(i.e. Section 1.1.1(a) 

Question 

1 Addendum # 1 4 13 Q: Addendum # 1 indicates that the ballast will be distributed by 

ONTC. 

Will this work take place immediately behind each rail and tie gang and 

ahead of the contractors surfacing gang? If so, will the contractor be 

responsible for prepping the ballast between the ONTC ballast gang and 

the contractors surfacing gang; Or will this work be completely 

independent of the contractors obligations and outside the contractors 

scope. 

 

A: In order to maintain surfacing behind the tie gang, the contractor 

shall regulate and surface the track and the ONTC will protect the track 

accordingly. If, according to the ONTC onsite supervisor, there is a 

need for extra ballast to be distributed within the tie replacement area, 

this ballasting operation will be completed by ONTC at a later date. 

2 Part 3 8 4.1.2 Q: Please advise how many miles of yard surfacing is required. 

 

A: Tie replacements in yards are usually more dense then tie 

replacements on the mainline. For example, 5,000 ties on the mainline 

would be 10 miles compared to an estimated 7 miles in a yard. 

3 Part 3 8 4.1.2 Q: Please advise how many mainline turnouts require surfacing, and 

what would their respective sizes be? Please also advise in what year 

(1, 2, or3) . 

 

A: Please refer to the document “Track Schematics” provided in 

addendum #1. Most mainline turnouts are no.11 as per Drawing B1412, 

which are the largest turnouts at ONTC. 
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Attachments, etc.) 

Page # of 
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(i.e. Page 

1 of 5) 

Insert Section # 

(i.e. Section 1.1.1(a) 

Question 

4 Part 3 8 4.1.2 Q: Please advise how many yard turnouts require surfacing? Please also 

advise in what year (1, 2, or3). 

 

A: The number of turnouts to be surface in yards has not yet been 

determined. 

5 Part 4 Proposal 

Form 1-A; Add#2 

 Pay Item #11 Q: Pay Item indicates “Rail Installation Various Yards”. Addendum #1 

– 2020 Rail Program for “Relay Rail” indicates: Ramore #2 Lead 

Englehart Yard 1.33 Mile. Please advise if this is the only location 

requiring rail installation in yards. If not, please provide a list of yards 

requiring rail replacement, quantities, and corresponding years.     

 

A: For 2020, this is the only location requiring rail replacement in a 

yard. 

6 Part 3 Schedule 3-A 2 1. Introduction 

Project A 

Q: “21,120’ of new 80’ 115 lb jointed rail” please advise if all rail is 

supplied drilled to accommodate 6-hole joint bars. 

 

A: All new 80’ 115 lb jointed rail is drilled to accommodate 6-hole 

joint bars. 
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(i.e. Instructions, 
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Page # of 

Section  

(i.e. Page 

1 of 5) 

Insert Section # 
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Question 

7 Part 3 Schedule 3-A 4 (20) Q: “Contractor will be given a guarantee minimum 8-hour work block 

per day (uninterrupted or in two different blocks)”. If our 8-hour work 

block is provided in 2 different blocks, it is assumed that we would 

spend time traveling to the nearest siding, wait for train(s) to pass, and 

then travel back to continue working. Could you please advise what 

percentage of time this would occur, and how much time, on average, 

we should budget for. In addition, could you please confirm the 

percentage of full 8-hour blocks vs an 8-hour split block. This would 

allow all contractors to assume the same scope of work.     

 

A: Please refer to “Train Service Plan”. This plan gives the contractor 

an overview of the train schedule at ONTC.  

8 Part 3 6 3.4 Q: Please confirm if a fuel tanker is provided with the boarding cars 

and how it may be maintained? If not, could you please indicate the 

best means to provide fuel to the gangs. 

 

A: Two (2) fuel tenders/tanks can be provided with the boarding cars. 

One for the generator (1400 gallon), one for machines (4200 gallons). It 

is the contractor’s responsibility to maintain adequate fuel levels 

throughout the work season. 

9 Part 4 1  Q: Documents indicate that the “work will commence mid-may”. Will 

there be an opportunity to perform material distribution and set up in 

April? 

 

A: If weather permits, material distribution and set up can start in April. 

 




